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Division Memorandum
No. J@& s.2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private School Heads
SPG/SSG Advisers and Student Leaders
All Others Concerned

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: April 1, 2022
SUBJECT: Liberate: Youth Leadership Training

1. The Schools Division Office through the Youth Formation Division in partnership with
JCI Lingayen Liberation Il will hold a face to face leadership training entitled: Liberate:
Youth Leadership Training on April 8-9, 2022 at West Central Elementary School II
covered court at 8:00 am to 5:00 pm.

2. This capabilility enhancement initiative seeks to develop among the young leaders
competence to propel youth organizations to drive development-oriented endeavors.

3. Partipants to this leadership training are the officers of Supreme Student Government
and teacher-advisers of Supreme Student Government(SSG) and Supreme Pupil
Government {SPG). Participants are advised to bring packed lunch and their
vaccination card. Only vaccinated students and teacher-advisers are allowed to join the
training. Participants should wear white shirts.

4. Participants are directed to register at:
e htips://bit.ly/SSGOnlineRegistrationLiberateYr3 (for SSG officers)
. @s:!&:it.Iv/S_SGAdvisersOnIineReqistrationLiberateYrB (for SSG
Advisers)
o https://bit.lv/SPGAdviserOnlineReaistration (SPG Advisers)
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5. Al SSG/SPG teacher-adviser are eligible for the grant of service credit and SDO working
committee are eligible to Compensatory Time-off(CTO) pursuant to DepEd Order No.
53, s. 2003.

6. Enclosed is the Parental Consent to be signed by parents/guardians of participating
students.

7. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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